Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Board Meeting
November 10, 2021
dhkdhhkkhtrhkd 8:00 am fkFkkhb kR rrrd
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room

Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2021- 2022 Meetings to Date: 4

Paula Adams | Charlie Rosenbury 2
Chris Ball 3 Jeff Schrag 1
Michelle Billionis 1 Dick Scott 3
Sarah Kerner 3 Craig Wagoner 2
Allen Kunkel 2 Andrew Wells 1
Lori Lampert 2 Bruce Adib-Yazdi 1
Doug Roller

Agenda

Information Welcome — Chris Ball

Agenda Call to Order

Information Comments from the Public

Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright

Action Approval of September 8, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Action Approval of September & October Financial Statements — Chris Ball

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott
Heers Parking Garage cleaning 11-7* & 14"
Safety & Security Committee — Chris Ball
First Friday Art Walk November 5% 5:00 pm — 10:00 pm
Christmas Tree arrives in the Square November 16th
Festival of Lights — 6:00 pm — 8:00 pm November 20"
Free Carriage Rides — 6:00 pm — 9:00 pm November 20th
Visit www.mothersbrewing.com for a list of November events
Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of November events
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Public Hearing Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2021

Present: Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Sarah Kerner, Allen Kunkel, Lori Lampert, Charlie Rosenbury, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott,

Andrew Wells, Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Paula Adams, Doug Roller, Bart Tacke, Craig Wagoner
City Staff: Officer Keith Wright Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker Visitors: Morris Dock, Dr. David & Linda Brown, Larry

Halverson, Ken Chumbley

I

IL.

I

Iv.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Public Hearing Meeting to order at

8:03 am
Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Chris welcomed the visitors to the meeting. Morris Dock reported the noise issues with motorcycles and loud
vehicles driving through downtown. There is no stop sign at Pershing and they feel that would help with the
problems. They would like to see traffic calming in the area. Tum South Ave into one way. Dr, Brown pointed
out the noise level and he is recording 60 decibel level, loitering in the area and several other issues.

Safety & Security: CID shift signups have been down due to the shortage of 60 officers and several that worked
CID shifts are now having to work overtime. Beginning in January officers will work 12 hours shifts downtown
everyday 3:00 pm — 3:00 am which will be 2 rotating squads so coverage every day. Now there is 1 downtown
squad Wednesday — Saturday. City is looking at closing the top floors of the parking garages to keep people and

vehicles out late at night.

Chris welcomed our new CID Board member Rev. Lori Lampert with The Downtown Church. We appreciate Lori
serving on the Board. We also thanked Ken Chumbley for his many years on the CID Board and we will miss him.
Ken said he will still be in Springfield and could still see some of us around town.

Motion: To approve June 9, 2021 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Jeff Schrag

Second: Dick Scott

Approved

Open Public Hearing for CID Assessments:
CID Proposed 2021 Assessments: Levy Proposed is 0.402 per $ 100.00 of assessed value
Hearing no comments the Public Hearing Meeting is Closed

Motion: To approve Levy of 0.402 per $ 100.00 of Assessed value will generate $ 264,638.57 CID Assessment
Moved: Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Second: Allen Kunkel

Approved

Financial Reports: Chris reported on June, July, August financials, cash in the banks, under budget,
Administration are normal expenses, New truck was purchased.

Motion: To approve June, July, August Financials
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Sarah Kerner

Approved

South Avenue Pilot Project: Chris reported Addison Jones and Tim Rosenbury attended the CID Executive
Committee meeting to share an idea on South Ave to make the area more pedestrian friendly, tables, chairs, art,
trees, etc. will be placed along the street and sidewalk. The project will be held for 9 days, including 2 week-ends,
street will be narrowed but still open for vehicles. The project will be on South Ave from McDaniel to Walnut. Jeff
Schrag commented we have always been concerned that we have enough parking and will they be removing the
parking for this project? There have been several different drawings and suggestions so not sure what the final

decision will be with Public Works.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: New truck and a new sweeper were purchased. Sweeper is doing well
picking up leaves and cigarette butts. CID is still seeking another member to fill the maintenance position.



Safety & Security Committee: Shift signups have been light the last few months and hopefully will pick up in the
Fall.

Image Enhancement Committee: Mums were planted in the square and in the flower pots in the CID area.
CID Update: Included in packet

Other:

Meeting Adjourned: 9:10 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: October 13, 2021



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable
1006 - Sales Tax Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)

3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 21

141,070.24
219,703.17

360,773.41

360,773.41

2,301.92
33,467.60

35,769.52

396,542.93

26,000.00
747,482.56
(38,081.31)

735,401.25

(82,928.29)

144,884.10

61,955.81
797,357.06

1,193,899.99

1,758.07

1,758.07

1,758.07

292,849.73

292,849.73
294,607.80

15,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
791,189.14
(3,003.47)

899,292.19

1,193,899.99

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - Income

4001 -
4002 -
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4007 -
4009 -
4012 -

Gross Tax Assessments

Gross Tax Assessments Refunded
Sales Tax

Extended Parking Pass Sales
Voluntary Contributions

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Income

Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income

4200 - Grant

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5102 -

Admin- Payrofl

5102-02 - Salary

5102-04 - Health Insur

5102-06 - Retirement

5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 : Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance

5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-05 - Bidg Utilities
5151-06 - Bldg Trash
5151-07 - Bidg Alarm
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance
5151-11 - Mortgage Interest

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Totat 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

Sep 21 Budget Jui - Sep 21
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
33,467.60 15,000.00 93,701.36
375.00 100.00 1,100.00
15,069.00 0.00 36,069.00
109.17 10.00 353.59
2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
_950.00 - 1,396.67 5,400.00_
52,470.77 16,506.67 139,123.95
0.00 0.00 0.00
52,470.7_7 16,506.67 13_9.1 23.95
52,470.77 16,506.67 139,123.95
8,567.88 6,000.00 19,881.91
0.00 0.00
257.04 175.00 596.46
655.44 - 440.00_ 1,520.96
9,480.36 6,615.00 21,999.33
255.59 333.33 509.20
0.00 3,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
172.44 100.00 344.88
0.00 ~0.00 ] 0.00
172.44 100.00 344.88
7.48 30.00 20.92
193.39 183.33 451.61
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
135.00 135.00 405.00
191.00 300.00 686.45
134.39 166.66 419.41
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,832.17 1,932.17 5,796.51
541.33 700.00 1,505.72
232.68 210.00 460.26
54.95 65.00 164.85
1,758.65 500.00 1,871.26
- 0.00 0.00 0.00
4,519.78 3,407.17 9,7982
15,089.43 14,270.49 34,635.40
0.00 0.00 0.00
10.86 3,500.00 10.86
0.09 0.00 - 0.00
10.86 3,500.00 10.86
138.34 100.00 338.34
0.00 ~ 0.00 - 0.00
138.34 100.00 338.34
0.00 0.00 (495.00)
41.00 45.00 123.02
41.00 45.00 (372.00)

YTD Budget

0.00

50,000.00
300.00
30,000.00
30.00
0.00
4,189.97

84,519.97

000
B4.51i.97
84,519.97

18,000.00

525.00
1,320.00

19,845.00

1,000.03
3,000.00
0.00

300.00
0.00

300.00

70.00
550.03
0.00
0.00
405.00
900.00
500.06
70.00

5,796.51
2,100.00
630.00
195.00
1,658.00
0.00

10,379.51
37,019.63

0.00
3,500.00
0.00

3,500.00

300.00
0.00

300.00

0.00
190.00

190.00

Annual Budget

255,000.00
0.00
210,000.00
1,200.00
30,000.00
600.00
0.00
16,760.00

513,560.00
0.00

513,560.00
513,560.00

75,420.00

2,100.00
5,280.00

82,800.00

3,930.00
3.000.00
3,000.00

1,200.00
1,800.00

3,000.00

3,400.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,600.00
3,600.00
2,000.00
70.00

23,186.04
8,400.00
2,520.00

780.00
6,158.00
0.00

41,044.04
149,644.04

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00

1,200.00
0.00

1,200.00
10,000.00
3,560.00

13,560.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 - Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - IE Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 + Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Maln Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7420-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel
Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Sep 21 Budget Jul - Sep 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget
105.80 120.00 327.76 360.00 1,440.00
1,137.00 0.00 1,137.00 400.00 8,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 52.02 1,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 B 0.00 7,675.00 0.00 20,000.00
1,242.80 1,120.00 9,191.78 1,760.00 55,440.00
1,433.00 4,765.00 9,168.98 5,750.00 77,200.00
1,265.00 600.00 2,220.49 1,600.00 5,600.00
1,100.00 20,000.00 37,061.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
150.14 100.00 468.23 300.00 1,200.00
205.19 250.00 524.18 750.00 3,000.00
53.00 200.00 320.30 400.00 4,000.00
882.08 1,100.00 2,893.75 1,500.00 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
77.00 500.00 77.00 500.00 1,300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
263.46 200.00 887.37 600.00 2,400.00
11,568.39 7,000.00 26,091.74 21,000.00 120,000.00
884.98 580.00 1,997.94 1,740.00 8,940.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
347.04 200.00 782.74 600.00 3,300.00
12,800.41 7,780.00 28,872.42 23,340.00 132,240.00
1,284.22 1,200.00 2,568.44 2,400.00 6,000.00
1,554.00 1,000.00 4,200.00 3,000.00 12,000.00
283822 2,200.00 6,768.44 5,400.00 18,000.00
19,634.50 32,930.00 80,093.18 54,390.00 198,740.00
0.00 333.33 0.00 1,000.03 4,000.00
0.00 60.00 39.98 180.00 800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,340.90 950.00 4,332.00 2,850.00 11,400.00
200.77 100.00 381.13 300.00 1,200.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 B 0.00
2,541.67 ~ 1,050.00 4,713.13 3,150.00 12,600.00
2,541.67 1,443.33 4,753.11 4,330.03 17,400.00
1,013.00 1,600.00 2,026.00 3,200.00 8,000.00
5,320.00 10,000.00 20,438.75 30,000.00 120,000.00
(4,622.00) 0.00 (9,244.00) (9,244.00) (28,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {(21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
68.00 0.00 256.00 - 0.00 0.00
1,779.00 11,600.00 13,476.75 23,956.00 79,000.00
1,779.00 11,600.00 13,476.75 23,956.00 79,000.00
4047760 65,008.82 142,127.42 B 125,445.66 521,984.04
11,993.17 (48,502.15) (3,003.47) (40_,925.69) (8.424.04)
11,993.17 (48,502.15) (3,003.47) (40,925.69) (8,424.04)

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)

3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 21

103,315.63
248,988.02

352,303.65
352,303.65

2,301.92
2,301.92

354,605.57

26,000.00
747,482.56
(38,081.31)

735,401.25

(82,928.29)
144,884.10

61,955.81
797,357.06
1,151,962.63

1,174.63
1,174.63
1,174.63

202,849.73
292,849.73
294,024.36

15,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
791,189.14
(44,357.39)

857,938.27

1,151,962.63




DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments

4002 - Gross Tax Assessments Refunded

4003 - Sales Tax

4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales

4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income

4009 - Miscellaneous Income
4012 - Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income
4200 - Grant

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary

5102-04 -
5102-06 -
5102-08 -

Total 5102 -

Health Insur
Retirement
Admin- Payroll Taxes

Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 - Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance
5150 - Boonville Bidg Cost

5151-01 -
5151-05 -
5151-06 -
5151-07 -
5151-10 -
5151-11 -

Boonville Loan Payment
Bldg Utilities

Bldg Trash

Bldg Alarm

Bldg Maintenance
Mortgage Interest

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

Oct 21 Budget Jul - Oct 21
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 12,000.00 93,701.36
0.00 100.00 1,100.00
0.00 0.00 36,069.00
0.00 10.00 353.59
3,600.00 0.00 6,100.00
950.00 1,396.67 6,350.00
4,550.00 13,506.67 143,673.95
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,550.00 13,506.67 143,673.95
4,550.00 13,506.67 143,673.95
5,711.92 6,000.00 25,593.83
0.00 0.00
171.36 175.00 767.82
436.95 440.00 1,957.91
6,320.23 6,615.00 28,319.56
83.70 333.33 592.90
2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(509.52) 100.00 (164.64)
0.00 0.0 0.00
(509.52) 100.00 (164.64)
0.00 20.00 20.92
118.28 183.33 569.89
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
135.00 135.00 540.00
170.63 300.00 857.08
162.27 166.66 581.68
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,932.17 1,932.17 7,728.68
482.03 700.00 1,987.75
58.96 210.00 519.22
54.95 65.00 219.80
1,230.30 500.00 3,101.56
0.00 0.00 0.00
3,758.41 3,407.17 13,557.01
12,739.00 11,260.49 47,374.40
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 10.86
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 10.86
127.50 100.00 465.84
0.00 0.00 0.00
127.50 100.00 465.84
1,000.00 0.00 505.00
41.00 45.00 164.00
1,041.00 45.00 669.00

YTD Budget

0.00

62,000.00
400.00
30,000.00
40.00
0.00
5,586.64

98,026.64
o
_98,026.64
98,026.64

24,000.00

700.00
1,760.00

26,460.00

1,333.36
3,000.00
0.00

400.00
0.00

400.00

90.00
733.36
0.00
0.00
540.00
1,200.00
666.72
70.00

7,728.68
2,800.00
840.00
260.00
2,158.00
0.00

13,786.68
48,280.12

0.00
3,500.00
0.00

3,500.00
400.00
0.00

400.00

0.00
235.00

235.00

Annual Budget

255,000.00
0.00
210,000.00
1,200.00
30,000.00
600.00
0.00
16,760.00

513,560.00
0.00

513,560.00
513,560.00

75,420.00

2,100.00
5,280.00

82,800.00

3,930.00
3,000.00
3,000.00

1,200.00
1,800.00

3,000.00

3,400.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,600.00
3,600.00
2,000.00
70.00

23,186.04
8,400.00
2,520.00

780.00
6,158.00
0.00

41,044.04
149,644.04

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00

1,200.00
0.00

1,200.00
10,000.00
3,560.00

13,560.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 : Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-06 * Lights
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 - Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - IE Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payrol! Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7420-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel
Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Oct 21

104.75
588.10
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

692.85
1,861.35

554.88
12,980.00
150.14
232.77
53.47
969.05
0.00
27.54
93.94
230.10

8,104.67
589.25
0.00
231.08

8,925.00

0.00
1,554.00

1,564.00
25,770.89

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,254.00
95.93
0.00
0.00

1,349.93
1,349.93

0.00
4,128.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
54.00

418275
4,182.75
45,903.92
(41,353.92)
(41,353.92)

Budget Jul - Oct 21 YTD Budget
120.00 432.51 480.00
588.10
0.00 1,137.00 400.00
0.00 52.02 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 7,675.00 0.00
120.00 9,884.63 1,880.00
265.00 11,030.33 6,015.00
400.00 2,775.37 2,000.00
0.00 50,041.00 20,000.00
100.00 618.37 400.00
250.00 756.95 1,000.00
100.00 373.77 500.00
600.00 3,862.80 2,100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
200.00 104.54 700.00
0.00 93.94 0.00
200.00 1,117.47 800.00
11,000.00 34,196.41 32,000.00
800.00 2,587.19 2,540.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
300.00 1,013.82 900.00
12,100.00 37,797.42 35,440.00
0.00 2,568.44 2,400.00
1,000.00 5,754.00 4,000.00
1,000.00 8,322.44 6,400.00
14,950.00 105,864.07 69,340.00
333.33 0.00 1,333.36
60.00 39.98 240.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
950.00 5,586.00 3,800.00
100.00 477.06 400.00
0.00
0.00
1,050.00 6,063.06 4,200.00
1,443.33 6,103.04 5,773.36
0.00 2,026.00 3,200.00
10,000.00 24,567.50 40,000.00
0.00 (9,244.00) (9,244.00)
(2,397.50) 0.00 (2,397.50)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 310.00 0.00
7,602.50 17,659.50 31,558.50
7,602.50 17,659.50 31,558.50
35,521.32 188,031.34 160,966.98
(22,014.65) (44,357.39) (62,940.34)
(22,014.65) (44,357.39) (62,940.34)

Annual Budget

1,440.00

8,000.00
6,000.00
0.00
20,000.00
0.00
20,000.00

55,440.00
77,200.00

5,600.00
20,000.00
1,200.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
7,000.00
4,000.00
1,300.00
0.00
2,400.00

120,000.00
8,940.00
0.00
3,300.00

132,240.00

6,000.00
12,000.00

18,000.00
198,740.00

4,000.00
800.00
0.00

11,400.00
1,200.00

0.00
12,600.00
17,400.00

8,000.00
120,000.00
(28.000.00)
(21,000.00)

0.00
0.00

79,000.00
79,000.00
521,984.04
(8/424.04)
(8,424.04)

Page 2



| [ | | 810z AMEnigay 10) xe} S3jeS 00'00S Y $ SPNJoUL JUNOWE Xej sajes 31T [Ldy |

. U8 Z/T 03 3uBI /T WO Pasea.du) Sem Xe) sajes LT0Z Alenuef

|1zzszote ¢ | ssereiEe $|TUeTo'ose  § | 6Los8'TLE ¢ 99'SLETOT  § |L00SY'6ITS |6E'BBT'8STS |SWSEZ'BETS |eLzoe'9eTs |96'SE8'SETS |ve-oez'ezts |S9'BYY'BIIS |05°992°22T$ \oviegTITg [

OVZERLE S | TEBELT S| BEBSE6Z 5 |O79LT¥E G GLVESLE 5| 68688 WY S| [6€9EST 5 | 6L6OEOT O | SEGOLET S IC9BTET 5 | VGSE6El 5 | EvesICl 5 PTTsvor | vEECT 5
PrESYIE S| WTWEL'ST $|ozots'ey s |evvos'oy ¢ voE'SY 6 65SBSTZ | Z5S00TC  § TEBICOT 6| OTESE'RT  § | LWSSL6T S| 6LTHOVT & | vELIETT $ | €S'E0'VT § TTEVELT s e
18'€82'61 $ | cosLesl $ | wyerLor $|89'986'ET  $ TI'BLY'OT $ | pToIT'9 $ | z9'690's $ | 1288001 $ | EEVBE'S $ bLB6SY $ | so0zr's $ | eIy $ | Ov'608' $ esL9L't S dy
SYTWWBT  § | ZELOLTE $|808e6'9r  §|BELILZE  § 9TLISOE  § vwe6S9T | BOSSLTL  $ 6SVEDOL S| CUGVEOL  § | T0'LL6%6 $|erte0Tt  $ | zvowsor $ | 66°LZE'TT $ arvor'Tt $ | e
T0STL0E  $ | 8SSTLYE S T060V'9E  § | /T62Z9E  § | T0'9SS'0€ 6 T9WT9TC  $|O0€9E'0T S GTTLLET | SELZ99T S| TBI'ST S vgelL’s $ | 6918021 $ | 6z osl'er $ | L8YSs'ST $ 924
19v19'9e $ LerLoe $ vrevse $ | 9Tvee'sT $ | 5968' $ (0938 $ | oczss's § r9ere $ | 10's269 $ | sEEsY'9 $ ) L2999 $ | oo1e0’s $ | sc'pes's $ EEVS0'8 S uey
69ELTVT  $ vTLI8TE $ BYBOT'BC _ $ €ZWSTOT_ § SOGTZST _ & CUOMZ'ET_ $ | ETTVE'ST _ $ 99°E/90T _ $ OLSY8TT__ § | TISTE  § 69°80CTL _ $ | SL'€80TT $ | S6ERT'TT $ | vLT1s60T $ )
65605T€  § ¥SOvS'8E $ TeessB'vE  § | 90vSeTy  § | TL6TTTe  $ ETTY9%T  $ T6989'8T S TTe0S'ST  § €LS80LT $ | LS9EL9T & €TLOLVT $ | T8'9EZ'ST $ | T8 T69TT $ | sTpeaet $1 ron
99SYy'8Z  $ | 9SSS6'BT 99T $ BEELTOT S LTTZOULT S| OvSw's  $| [99m0L $ STOSS's  §| 166819 $ LTVELY $ | vaBIe'E $ | EB'BSEL $ | ssLedY $ | 66TL0'9 $ | 96'5EZ'9 s »o
00/OVEE  $| 9FSITEZ  § | 0GUSV'SC $|ocos0'oz ¢ ee799'sT ¢ | vLTREL | CO'9pETT  § Th'OTel S| 6EEWIE $ 150806 $|o8TuLTT § | LeeTy's AN $ | 6£1188 $ | BOVZEL $ adag)
6T'LLO0E $ | esTspee S | 69'PE0'6E S| pE9RO'SY 5 BY'BIS'BE  $ | TSTIVIL $ _ 97E6E'TT §  67'654'9T $ | 05°€ea’T $ | SYLSELT $ | Lroza'at $ | LSVSE'ET $ | £S'996'€T $  STZS9'tT $ | TLESY'S 3 any
L59ST'0E  § | TL'605'ST $ | ¥Z'096'61 $ | Ov'6Z5'9T $ 8TBINLT S| wsTtL $ | €8'090'9 $ OLETS'9 $ | OE'SE6'Y $ SYYSLy $ | BY¥eS'S $ | og'seL'y $  veEsL's $ OI'86T9 CF A | Aing
T0zii0; | T0TOZ0C | DZ0Z6NOR srocato i a0 [oTeT0z SThT0E [vreETeR |eremoz Tz [vromee oT6002 508002 302002 _ mon

_. _ _ _ ”
s3d1929y xeyl sojes gi) pjeysuds umojumoq




CID Parking Report
October 2021

In the month of October 2021 the Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote 122
tickets for parking violations. He also issued 11 warnings in the form of verbal or warning
pamphlets.

The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the
two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones
throughout the CID district.

The parking ambassador worked a total of 8 shifts in the month of October.



senssi y)m pepesu Ji disy S1a0uo aiD|

SUUINIO))

UONONISUOD MBU UM SBINSO[D 198J}S 8]BUIPIO0D

Jj8W 891 'S[9AOYS MOUS |

99)j0d 0} Juss sainyoid 1 spoda nyeIb

pajsenbal se pajsenbal se

WIN _ vIN

BujoBb-uo Bujob-uo

19)0Bd piEOg U| 19308 d pIEOg Ul

Noom e sAep om} Noom e sAep om]

SHIOM 2|qnd 0} podey SHIOM 21lqnd 0} Hodey

sof . sok
JaquIadeq JIQUIDAON

soh sek
pepesu se pepesu se
papasu se papasu se
papasu se papasu se

Aep _ Anep

BuioB-uo Buiof-uo

yoam sod shep z

pajsenbal se

VIN

Bujob-uo

1Mo pJeOg U]

Yoom e shep om|

SHOM Oliand 0} Bodey
‘sek

BETiTiTg)
sah

pepesu se
pepaau se
pepesu se

Anep

Buiof-uo

yoom tad shep §

sjsenbal yuued Jsysdwnp sjeulpioo))

papaau se sessed Bupyed anss)

Buniied ajqelieae Jo Q1D
u| sisumo ssausng g Auedolsd QD wuoyul
wodau 19301 Ajlyluo

Jopesseque Bupped |
seIAnOY Bunjied Buiog-up

BuipuyAem
subig/ uoneuwoju Bupley

1uaweadioju] Bupjiey

sanuold

1202 ue[d Sunjred

sjosloid adeosieans sjeuipioo)

Aiojuanuj Asyend
peiap.IQ sayddng
paoiAlag Juawidinba
peoIAIBg YoM |

dn-yoid ysea|

S8INAIOY eourusjulel Bulo9-uQ

|eAowsy NBIS
spaapy Aerds
Buiysemiamod

{eAOWaY MOUS

Aiep _ Aiep Aiiep Buiueaid
sapuoud
SJUIUWIUIO)) JoquIad(] JOQUISAON 124010 120T UR[J dURUNUICIY
1303

ueld Y10 dID




sok soh soh [ SUOISIOAP PIBOQ/SaNILILIOD
JNoAuED 0} pepsau se Juawebeuepy

alenbs ‘sueoysey; jo Bufydwe ‘Buideams joans seh . soh . soA seo1A8s A1) Yim Buneuipioon
. . SUOHNQUIUOT JSSIUNIOA
Buryied/aelss [eal/syojuonewsoul |ejouab| soh sok _ soh 90IAIBG JBWOISND
. 193j0ed ul-sek . 19)0ed u-sek _ 1950ed ul-sek . sejepdn qj0 ‘Buodas weiboid
seh . sek . sok . sjuswainbai [eba) ypm soueiduwiod),
papsau se . pepesu se [ pepesu se " SIBQUIBW PIBOG MBU JO UORBIUBLIO
soh . soh sok . S9OPILIWOD 3 *pg 1D 0} poddns ye1g
5ok sok _ sok juswieBeuBw YSIy
soh soh _ sah $804N0s3a1 |0 0 Juswabeuepy
seh . soh . soh Buniodal jeloueury
seh . soh | sohk . SSNUS JOYIO YIM UORELIPIOOT)
soh . sok [ sak . ¥oBqpesy/uoNeuLIo)Ul [eleuss)
seseyaund 1o} pepesu se| . . _ UoIeUIPJ00D pig
sok . sok | sok | sanuIpy
sek sok . sof uonnquisig epusby
SUSUIUIO)) JaquIada( JOQUISAON 1940120 1203 uR[d UOHEASTUNUPY
seh soh sak paubisse se sanagoe ||y

suonsabbns jo Buibuug

BuLayles uonewlou| 44y

T sof sok . sak [ Bunyoey) 196png
sok sek . sof ! uoddng aAnensILILPY

_ _ senARoY 3| Buloo-uo

sun ysy

pepssu se g sajepdn Ayuow’ “Buiob-uo . Bulob-uo . Buiob-uo aNsgam
. . . siauueg

Sueoysel)

120Z-0L-L | 9.1 seunsuyy . sBupueld

. _ sapuoud

SJUIWIHIOD) JAqUIddd(Q JIQUISAON JI3q0330 ue[d Jududdueyuy ISeur]

1303
ueld ¥I0M dID




ClD

Springfield Community Improvement District

DQWNTOWN

Happenings in our CID

First Friday Art Walk November 5th 5:00 pm—10:00 pm
Heers Parking Garage Cleaning—November 7th & 14th
Bass Pro Marathon—November 7th

The Robert and Margaret Carolla Arts Exhibition Center
opened at 326 N. Boonville

Chicago Cheese Steak Co. will be called 7th on Walnut
319 1/2 E. Walnut

The Riksha at 222 Park Central Sq has a new owner and
will reopen

November 11th Veterans Day—CID Office closed
November 16th Christmas Tree will be set in Square

November 20th 6:00 pm—8:00 pm Mayor’s Tree Lighting in
Square

November 20th Free Carriage Rides 6:00 pm—9:00 pm

October 2021 Sales Tax $ 28,445.66
October 2020 Sales Tax $ 18,955.56

Happy Thanksgiving!!ll

November 5, 2021

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Sarah Kerner
Allen Kunkel
Lori Lampert
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells
Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Sarah Kerner
City Liaison

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



